
 
COUNCILLORS’ BULLETIN 
WEDNESDAY, 3 JANUARY 

2018 
 

CONTENTS 
 

1. Meetings and events from Thursday 4 January to Friday 19 January 2018 

 Date Time Name Venue Contact 

Thu 4 Jan 10am Civic Affairs Committee  Swansley Room Patrick Adams  

Fri 5 Jan     

 

Mon 8 Jan     

Tue 9 Jan     

Wed 10 Jan 9:45am Planning Committee  Council Chamber Ian Senior  

Thu 11 Jan 10am Employment Committee  Jeavons Room Patrick Adams  

Fri 12 Jan     

 

Mon 15 Jan  Deadline for Questions and Motions to Full Council  

Tue 16 Jan 6pm Finance & Staffing Portfolio Holder 

Meeting  

Swansley Room Ian Senior  

Wed 17 Jan     

Thu 18 Jan 2pm Greater Cambridge Partnership Joint 

Assembly 

Cambs County 

Council 

Democratic 

Services  

Fri 19 Jan     
 

  

INFORMATION FOR DISTRICT COUNCILLORS & AND PARISH COUNCILS 

2. Housing Market Bulletin 

 Please find attached the latest housing market bulletin, keeping track of local, regional and 
national housing market signals at September 2017. 

  

GENERAL INFORMATION 

3. Media Monitoring 

 

 

Arising from the results of the Member Communication 
Needs Survey, many members highlighted the fact that 
residents found out about SCDC matters through the media. 
 
The Council’s Communications Team will produce a weekly 
summary of recent news items to be published in the Bulletin 
to help keep members informed of recent coverage of 
SCDC.  
 
Contact the Communications Team for further information. 
 

 

Date Publication Details   

20/12/2017 BBC News 

Online 

Man fined for Fen Ditton fly-tipping Link    

20/12/2017 Cambridge 

Independent 

Keep Cherry Hinton a village' P16 Article focussing on end of consultation 

into land on edge of Cherry Hinton 

20/12/2017 Cambridge 

Independent 

The time of year to spread cheer and 

end loneliness 

P20 Article focussing on SCDC and 

Campaign to End Loneliness work 

http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=1029&MId=7187
mailto:patrick.adams@scambs.gov.uk
http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=768&MId=7085
mailto:ian.senior@scambs.gov.uk
http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=413&MId=7186
mailto:patrick.adams@scambs.gov.uk
http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=932&MId=6898
http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=932&MId=6898
mailto:Ian.Senior@scambs.gov.uk
http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=1073&MId=7168
http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=1073&MId=7168
mailto:democratic.services@scambs.gov.uk
mailto:democratic.services@scambs.gov.uk
mailto:communications@scambs.gov.uk
http://www.bbc.co.uk/news/live/uk-england-cambridgeshire-42369182?ns_mchannel=social&ns_source=twitter&ns_campaign=bbc_live&ns_linkname=5a3a2cc2e4b06f06e8398de8%26Man%20fined%20for%20Fen%20Ditton%20fly-tipping%26&ns_fee=0#post_5a3a2cc2e4b06f06e8398de8


20/12/2017 Cambridge 

Independent 

Make a 'mince pie moment' P20 SCDC campaign to tie in with above 

article 

20/12/2017 Cambridge 

Independent 

Bin changes and recycling advice P6   

20/12/2017 Cambridge 

Independent 

Tradition of gifts continues from 

council staff to hospital patients 

P29   

20/12/2017 Cambridge 

News Online 

Man dumped so much rubbish people 

could not get to their homes 

   

21/12/2017 Cambridge 

News 

Letter from Cllr Bridget Smith: 'Listen 

to our views over Brexit' 

P21   

22/12/2017 Cambridge 

News 

Fly-tipper fined over mountain of 

rubbish 

P9   

22/12/2017 Cambridge 

News 

Letter from Cllr Deborah Roberts 

regarding Brexit: 'We will finally 

govern ourselves' 

P21   

24/12/2017 Royston Crow 

online 

District Councillor aims to raise £2,000 

in swimming challenge to help and 

highlight awareness of families charity 

Link  Article about Cllr Philippa Hart 

28/12/2017 Hunts Post Increase in use of bailiffs among 

councils in Cambridgeshire to collect 

tax debts 

Link  SCDC briefly mentioned on one 

sentence 

28/12/2017 Cambridge 

Independent 

Cycling network set for 2018 boost P5 GCP article 

28/12/2017 Cambridge 

Independent 

Welcome for decision that reverses 

planned cuts for rural communities 

P7   

28/12/2017 Cambridge 

Independent 

125 homes 'would affect sports clubs' P17 Article about Cambs CC plans for new 

homes on Rampton Road, Cottenham 

28/12/2017 Cambridge 

Independent 

Letter: Logic has taken a holiday from 

busway costs 

P24 Letter about GCP Cambourne to 

Cambridge consultation 
 

  

4. Items of Interest from the Local Government Association (LGA) 

 

 

Items of Interest from the Local Government 
Association (LGA) 
 
The Local Government Association provides a list of 
news headlines relevant to its members. Please click 
the headlines below for more details. 

 
Wednesday 3 January 2018: Guardian: China’s plastic waste ban “creates crisis for UK local 
authorities” 
The Chinese ban on imports of plastic waste is already causing a build-up of rubbish at 
recycling plants across the UK and will bring chaos for councils, warn industry experts. 
 
Wednesday 3 January 2018: The Times: Laser Maps to Tackle Floods and Dumping 
England is to be mapped from the air using lasers by the end of the decade in a bid to bolster 
flood defences. 
 
Monday 1 January 2018: Guardian: Housebuilders Move Towards Modular Homes 
Berkeley Homes is to prefabricate up to a quarter of its new homes in a factory. The 
housebuilding firm claims it can build a house in 20 days using the method. 
 
Sunday 31 December 2017: Sunday Telegraph: Planning Rows at a decade high 
Government figures show that the number of planning disputes reaching the Planning Court 
reached 215 last year – the highest since 2006. 
 

http://www.royston-crow.co.uk/news/district-councillor-aims-to-raise-2000-in-swimming-challenge-to-help-and-highlight-awareness-of-families-charity-1-5332223
http://www.huntspost.co.uk/news/increase-in-use-of-bailiffs-among-councils-in-cambridgeshire-to-collect-tax-debts-1-5335632
https://www.theguardian.com/environment/2018/jan/02/rubbish-already-building-up-at-uk-recycling-plants-due-to-china-import-ban
https://www.theguardian.com/environment/2018/jan/02/rubbish-already-building-up-at-uk-recycling-plants-due-to-china-import-ban
https://www.thetimes.co.uk/article/laser-maps-to-tackle-floods-and-dumping-xwb9ncp9z
https://www.theguardian.com/business/2017/dec/31/uk-housebuilders-factories-prefabricating-homes
http://www.telegraph.co.uk/news/2017/12/30/planning-disputes-soar-nimbys-turn-social-media/


Friday 29 December 2017: Guardian: Reports of Sexual Assaults by Taxi Drivers Increase by 
20% in 3 years 
The number of alleged sexual assaults committed by taxi or private hire drivers has risen by 20 
per cent in three years, according to police figures released under Freedom of Information laws. 

  

5. View Planning Applications 

 

 

 

To view the list of planning applications that have 
recently been submitted to the Council, please visit 
the authority’s on-line Planning Application Search.  
Once the page has loaded, you can use the Search 
option to set your own criteria of parish, area and 
date range. 
 
The system will provide a range of information on 
current and decided applications since 1948, 
including a brief description of the development, 
reference number, decision and the date of 
decision.  More recent applications show the name 
and telephone number of the council officer who is 
dealing with the application. 
 
Search results are presented in a collection of 
pages, the number of which depends on the 
number of results your search produces.  There are 
navigation tools to allow you to browse your results. 
 

 
 

  

DECISIONS MADE BY OFFICERS AND REPORTED FOR INFORMATION 

 Please click on the link below to find details of decisions made by officers under delegated 
authority: 
https://www.scambs.gov.uk/content/access-information  

  

OTHER INFORMATION 

6. Newly-Published Items on modern.gov 

 

 

Agendas 
 Civic Affairs Committee 4 January 
 Planning Committee 10 January 
 
Minutes 
 Council 23 November 
 Planning Committee 6 December 
 Civic Affairs Committee 7 December 
 

 

  

https://www.theguardian.com/uk-news/2017/dec/28/reports-of-sexual-assaults-by-taxi-drivers-rise-20-in-three-years
https://www.theguardian.com/uk-news/2017/dec/28/reports-of-sexual-assaults-by-taxi-drivers-rise-20-in-three-years
http://plan.scambs.gov.uk/swiftlg/apas/run/wphappcriteria.display
http://plan.scambs.gov.uk/swiftlg/apas/run/wphappcriteria.display
http://plan.scambs.gov.uk/swiftlg/apas/run/wphappcriteria.display
https://www.scambs.gov.uk/content/access-information
http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?MId=7187
http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?MId=7085
http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?MId=6999
http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?MId=7049
http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?MId=6984


This page is left blank intentionally.



 

 

Welcome to our latest housing market bulle�n, 

helping you keep track of local, regional and 

na�onal housing market signals at September 

2017.  

We con�nue to compare housing market 

indicators, from the number of sales comple�ng to 

compara�ve affordability of different tenures for 

the eight districts covered.  

Our housing market  

H
o
u
si
n
g
 m

a
rk
e
t 
b
u
ll
e
�
n

 

C
A

M
B

R
I

D
G

E
 

S
U

B
-

R
E

G
I

O
N

 

Edi�on 35 

Published: Dec 2017 

Data: Sept 2017 

Top Tip Top Tip Top Tip Top Tip To follow links in this bulle�n, you can click on links which appear as blue underlined text. This will 
take you to the informa�on or the page you seek. If this doesn’t work, hold down the “Ctrl” bu0on too. 

Your feedback is always welcome, as always.  

Please do let us know if you tweet or share the 

Bulle�n as we love to see it being quoted… our 

twi0er account is @CambsHsgSubReg 

You can visit www.cambridgeshireinsight.org.uk/

Housingmarketbulle�n 

to see previous 

edi�ons. 

Affordability  
 

Median and lower  

quar�le ra�os of  

income to house  

price are set out  

on page 11.  

Private rent 
Many private rents  

increased as seen on  

page 12.  

 

Some local housing  

Allowance rates  

changed in April 2017.  

Page 13 sets out our  

local rates. 

 

Comparing weekly cost 
A table on page 14 sets out  

weekly cost of 1, 2 and 3  

beds of different tenures,  

for each district, the East of  

England region and England.  

 

Our ladders tool on  

page 15 helps visualise  

these weekly costs and  

compare costs between  

district, tenure and size  

of home. 

Back page 
Want to know more about Hometrack? Got sugges�ons? 

Ques�ons? Feedback? All contact info on and some 

background on Hometrack is covered on  page 16.  

September 2017 highlights 

Hometrack ci�es index    page 2 
“City house price infla�on has increased to 6.1%, the 

highest rate of growth since September 2016 and above 

the UK average growth rate (4.7%). House price growth 

remains robust in regional ci�es where affordability 

levels remain a0rac�ve and unemployment con�nues to 

fall.” 

Number of sales 
The number of sales & valua�ons on page 3 and the 

number of “actual” sales on page 5 both fell in 

September 2017.   

 

Price 
Prices based on sales reported by Land Registry (actual 

sales) on page 6 can be compared to average prices 

including valua�ons data, on page 4. Lower quar�le 

prices are set out on page 7 and price per square metre 

on page 8. Average prices based on sales and valua�ons 

rose, some more and some less, across the area. 

Market heat 
Time taken to sell on page 9 and the  % of the asking  

price achieved on page 10 give a view of the “heat” of 

our local market. 

Hope you have a Merry Xmas! 
Sue Beecroft, 15th Dec 2017 

You can see a summary of the latest highlights and follow the page links to get to the full story… 

Number of sales & valuations graphic 

Average price based on sales & valuations graphic Ladders graphic 

1 bed median rent 

Median affordability ratios 

Page 1

Agenda Item 2



 

At 28 November , 2017 

• UK city house price infla�on increases to 6.1% 

with robust growth in regional ci�es. 

• The house price to earnings (p/e) ra�o in 

London is 14.5x. Three other ci�es have a 
ra�o over 10x.  

• There is further upside for house prices in 

large regional ci�es of up to 25% if 
affordability levels rise over the long run 
average. In London the p/e ra�o is expected 
to driM lower. 

Headline growth up to 6.1%  

UK City house price infla�on has increased to 

6.1%, the highest rate of growth since 

September 2016 and above the UK average 

growth rate (4.7%). House price growth remains 

robust in regional ci�es where affordability 

levels remain a0rac�ve and unemployment 

con�nues to fall. 

Manchester fastest growing city 

Manchester (7.9%) and Birmingham (7.3%) are 

registering the fastest rate of growth. House 

prices in Aberdeen con�nue to fall (-3.1%) while 

the rate of growth across London con�nues to 

stabilise (3.0%) supported by �ghtening supply 

and lower turnover. 

Price to earnings ra�o in London reaches 14.5x 

This month we have updated our annual 

analysis of housing affordability. This reveals the 

house price to earnings ra�o in London has 

reached an all-�me high of 14.5x (graph 2). 

Oxford, Cambridge and Bournemouth also have 

double digit price to earnings ra�os. Strong 

house price infla�on in Bristol has pushed the 

ra�o to 9.7x.  These ci�es have affordability 

ra�os that are 20% to 40% higher than the 15-

year average (graph 3).  

Most ci�es have p/e ra�os in line with long run 

Most ci�es outside the South East have price to 

earnings ra�os broadly in line with the 15-year 

average. Mortgage rates have fallen over this 

�me, boos�ng the buying power of households. 

The strength of underlying economies affects 

the speed at which this buying power feeds into 

house prices. Our city indices have tracked this 

varia�on in growth with prices 60% higher than 

2007 levels in London and Cambridge while 

prices in Glasgow and Liverpool are lower.  

Upside for house prices in regional ci�es 

Despite the recent increase in interest rates, we 

con�nue to believe that house prices in regional 

ci�es have further upside given the current 

posi�on of housing affordability and the 

UK ci�es house price index  
from Hometrack, October 2017 

Page 2        CAMBR IDGE  SUB-REG ION ’S  HOUS ING  MARKET  BULLET IN ,  I S SUE  35  

similarity of the current housing cycle to the 

last cycle. However, establishing a sustainable 

price to earnings benchmark at city level that 

is consistent with lower mortgage rates is 

complex. The London price to earnings ra�o is 

40% over its 15-year average, while it is 29% in 

Bristol. 

Poten�al for 20-25% further house price 

growth? 

Were ci�es such as Leeds, Manchester and 

Birmingham to see the price to earnings ra�o 

reach 30% over the 15-year average, this 

would equate to a house price increase of 20% 

to 25%. We believe this is very feasible should 

mortgage rates remain low and the economy 

con�nue to grow. These increases are 

equivalent to 3 years of growth at current 

levels. Projec�ons from the OBR for weaker 

growth in the economy and earnings mean the 

�ming of these increases will simply be drawn 

out over a longer period. 

Where next for the p/e ra�o in London? 

House prices in London would need to fall by 

6% in nominal terms to take the ra�o to 30% 

over the 15-year average. For the ra�o to 

reduce to 20% would require a 13% fall in 

prices. While the London City index is 

registering price increases of 3%, this is being 

driven by outlying commuter areas. In central 

London prices are flat to falling in low single 

digits. The gap between asking and achieved 

prices is greatest in inner London at 8-10%. 

House prices are in the process of adjus�ng to 

what buyers are willing or able to pay. Tax 

changes for investors and low yields have 

already reduced investor demand in London. 

Mortgaged first-�me buyer numbers are also 

down 15% over the last 3 years. We expect 

Budget stamp duty changes to have limited 

impact in London as the greatest barrier 

remains the high level of income required to 

pass mortgage affordability stress tests. 

Affordability ra�o to driM lower 

Greater realism amongst buyers and sellers will 

translate into sales prices being agreed at lower 

levels than might have been achieved in the 

recent past when market condi�ons were 

stronger. This will translate into single digit price 

infla�on or small nominal price falls as prices re-

adjust with the p/e ra�o expected to driM lower 

as a result.  One posi�ve for London is that the 

strength of house price growth over recent 

years means there is a significant amount of 

equity in the London housing market that can 

absorb the impact of price falls. 

Table 1:  20 city Index headline results 

 3 month 
change 

% yoy 
Average 
price 

May-17 1.6% 2.9% £244,900 

Jun-17 2.1% 3.2% £246,600 

Jul-17 2.1% 3.5% £248,400 

Aug-17 2.4% 4.5% £250,800 

Sept-17 2.7% 5.5% £253,300 

Oct-17 2.5% 6.1% £254,700 

Table 2: City level summary 

 Current 
price 

% yoy       
Oct-17 

% yoy   
Oct-16 

Aberdeen £169,700 - 3.1% - 8.6% 

Belfast £129,900 4.1% 1.8% 

Birmingham £155,600 7.4% 6.2% 

Bournemouth £285,200 5.6% 5.9% 

Bristol £278,900 6.6% 9.7% 

Cambridge £443,300 4.2% 4.1% 

Cardiff £198,700 2.8% 6.0% 

Edinburgh £216,900 5.1% 3.4% 

Glasgow £120,200 5.3% 1.8% 

Leeds £164,680 6.3% 4.7% 

Leicester £165,700 6.6% 6.1% 

Liverpool £117,700 5.8% 1.9% 

London £496,000 3.0% 7.7% 

Manchester £158,800 7.9% 6.7% 

Newcastle £125,200 3.0% 1.0% 

NoSngham £144,700 5.1% 5.4% 

Oxford £412,300 - 0.6% 6.6% 

Portsmouth £232,400 5.9% 7.8% 

Sheffield £137,300 5.7% 4.1% 

Southampton £222,500 3.5% 7.1% 

20 city index £254,700 6.1% 5.4% 

UK £213,300 4.7% 5.5% 

Graph 1: 20 City house price infla�on (% yoy and 3m) 

Graph 2: House price to earnings ra�o – selected ci�es 

Edited from: h0ps://www.hometrack.com/uk/insight/uk

Graph 3: Price to earnings – current and long run 

Page 2



 

 

Count of sales and valua�ons  

Source Timespan Last updated Data level Time interval 

Hometrack Oct 2008 to Sep 2017  Nov 2017 Country, region & district Data points repeat semi-annually 

Market ac�vity 
...number of sales & valua�ons 

Table 3 Number of sales and valua�ons  

  Sep 2013 Mar 2014 Sep 2014 Mar 2015 Sep 2015 Mar 2016 Sep 2016 Mar 2017 

Cambridge 1,816  1,595  1,724  1,486  1,632  1,658  1,549  1,526  

East Cambridgeshire 1,346  1,289  1,522  1,274  1,367  1,446  1,351  1,300  

Fenland 1,358  1,449  1,552  1,250  1,664  1,781  1,837  1,669  

Hun�ngdonshire 2,778  3,063  3,228  2,710  3,067  3,162  3,186  2,840  

South Cambridgeshire 2,408  2,475  2,734  2,299  2,542  2,417  2,401  2,208  

Forest Heath 965  1,033  1,164  952  1,162  1,304  1,190  1,157  

St Edmundsbury 1,578  1,507  1,856  1,569  1,808  1,870  1,690  1,377  

Peterborough 2,364  2,638  2,819  2,525  3,073  3,445  3,268  2,950  

East of England  89,943   93,180  102,545   88,153  103,789  109,318  102,625   93,720  

England 711,821  745,089  800,746  696,685  835,621  881,387  829,467  769,363  

Sep 2017 

1,076  

 897  

1,292  

2,009  

1,667  

793  

1,155  

2,107  

 68,595  

562,638  

% change 

last 12 mths 

31% 

35% 

33% 

41% 

33% 

34% 

39% 

39% 

36% 

35% 

Graph 4 Number of sales & valua�ons, England 

CAMBR IDGE  SUB-REG ION ’S  HOUS ING  MARKET  BULLET IN ,  I S SUE  35        Page 3 

Graph 5 Number of sales & valua�ons, East of England 

What does this page show? 

This page shows the number of sales and 

valua�ons, useful context for the rest of the 

Bulle�n.  

Sales data comes from the Land Registry and 

valua�ons data comes from the top 20 

mortgage providers across the country. 

The data is presented in six month “chunks”. 

• Graphs 4 and 5 show the number of sales 

and valua�ons for England and the East of                                                

England.  

• Graph 6 shows number of sales and valua�ons for each of our eight districts.  

• Table 3 shows the number of sales and valua�ons for each district, the East 

of England and for the whole of England. 

Notes & observa�ons 

Graphs 4 and 5 show a similar trend line for the country and the region. There is 

a peak around March 2016, followed by a big drop to September 2017.  

Table 3 again shows Hun�ngdonshire and Peterborough with the 

highest number of sales and valua�ons (2,009 and 2,107) and 

Forest Heath the lowest (793) at September 2017. Don’t forget, the 

number of sales will reflect the number of homes in a district.   

The eight district total fell from 16,472 in Sept 2016 to 10,996 in 

Sept 2017. As in March and June 2017, the total for our 8 districts in 

Sept represents around 16% of the number of sales and valua�ons 

across the East of England.  

The percentage change in number of sales and valua�ons over the 

past 12 months ranges from a 41% drop in Hun�ngdonshire to the 

smallest drop of 31% in Cambridge. Across the East of England, the 

drop was 36% and across England it was 35%. 

In this Edi�on we have taken a look at how the number of sales 

reported changes, from one Bulle�n to the next. See page 6 for 

more. 

Please see page 5 for the number of “actual” sales. 

Graph 6 Number of sales and valua�ons, districts 

Please note! 

The scale is different for each 

graph as the total numbers 

vary so much. So graph 5 

extends to 1,000,000, while 

graph 6 goes to 120,000 and 

graph 7 reaches 4,000. 

Page 3



 

What does this page show? 

Average price on this page is based on sales and valua�on data 

and averages price data from the previous six month period (see 

page 3 for the number of sales and valua�ons, which are used to 

calculate the average).   

• Map 1 shows average price achieved for homes across our 

whole area, at ward level.  

• Graph 8 shows the average price trend for each district (solid 

lines) the region (grey do0ed line) and England (black do0ed 

line) from March 2009 to September 2017. 

• Table 4 shows average property prices between 

September 2013 and September 2017 and the change 

in average price over the past 12 months.     

Notes & observa�ons 

Map 1 shows a familiar pa0ern of prices higher in the 

south and the west of our area, and generally lower to the 

north and east, with local hotspots around some of the 

larger towns.   

Graph 7 shows average price change with values in 

Cambridge and South Cambridgeshire no�ceably higher 

than other districts. In the past 6 months averages have 

con�nued to rise in all areas. 

Table 4 shows that average prices are higher in all areas 

than 12 months ago. The biggest rise is seen in South 

Cambridgeshire with a £38,282 rise. The lowest increase 

was in Peterborough, at £7,257. 

The average rose by £24,221 across the East region and by 

£15,786 across England in the past 12 months. 

In this edi�on the % price change has been added, to help 

compare the change in price between districts in rela�on 

to the September 2016 average price. 

Average price  
...using sales & valua�ons data 

Table 4: Average price based on sales and valua�ons (£) 

  Sep-13 Mar-14 Sep-14 Mar-15 Sep-15 Mar-16 Sep-16 Mar-17 Sep-17 

Cambridge 363,453 387,832 425,598 433,562 496,825 505,466 490,231 497,728 524,530 

East Cambridgeshire 234,556 231,217 253,396 254,501 277,521 284,703 302,333 308,297 316,296 

Fenland 152,677 155,637 162,224 164,201 172,564 174,861 185,242 191,942 195,551 

Hun�ngdonshire 218,685 219,067 232,662 241,191 251,764 255,718 272,698 276,503 294,618 

South Cambs 305,494 311,511 331,843 353,633 378,359 395,297 409,214 423,519 447,496 

Forest Heath 183,607 181,650 201,121 206,236 214,528 213,578 231,990 236,748 240,065 

St Edmundsbury 228,861 234,010 250,779 250,992 278,104 272,934 284,942 288,724 312,729 

Peterborough 166,036 170,371 173,055 176,371 180,775 181,192 195,782 196,547 203,039 

East of England 256,434 261,747 276,454 284,543 301,495 306,872 321,924 330,159 346,145 

England 259,344 264,312 278,391 280,911 295,872 298,498 302,052 305,110 317,838 

Change last 

12 mths 

+ 34,299 

+ 13,963 

+ 10,309 

+ 21,920 

+ 38,282 

+ 8,075 

+ 27,787 

+ 7,257 

+ 24,221 

+ 15,786 

Change as % 

of Sept-16  

7.0% 

4.6% 

5.6% 

8.0% 

9.4% 

3.5% 

9.8% 

3.7% 

7.5% 

5.2% 

Average price based on sales & valua�ons 

Source Timespan Last updated Data level Time interval 

Hometrack Oct 2008 to Sep 2017  Nov 2017 Country, Region & District Data points repeat semi-annually 

Page 4       CAMBR IDGE  SUB-REG ION ’S  HOUS ING  MARKET  BULLET IN ,  I S SUE  35  

Graph 7: Average price 

Map 1: Average price by ward 

Page 4



 

 

What does this page show? 

This page shows the number of sales 

comple�ng, the data coming from Land Registry. 

This excludes valua�on data (which you can find 

on page 3).  

The number of “actual” sales is useful to 

understand real turnover in our housing market 

(excluding for example, valua�ons for re-

mortgage purposes), although sales and 

valua�on data is used by Hometrack to ensure a 

robust enough sample when crea�ng more 

detailed sta�s�cs on later pages in this Bulle�n. 

• Graphs 8, 9 and 10 show the total number of actual sales across England, the 

East of England and our eight individual districts. Please note the different 

scales on the leM hand (ver�cal) axis. 

• Table 5 shows the number of sales comple�ng in six-monthly “chunks” and 

compares the count of sales to the count of sales & valua�ons 

from page 3.  

Notes & observa�ons 

The graphs show similar trends as page 4 for England, the region 

and districts with a drop in actuals sales turnover from March 

2016 to September 2017.   

In table 5, Peterborough saw the largest number of sales to June 

2017 (985). Forest Heath saw the smallest number at 373. The 

total for each district has dropped significantly.  

The final column in Table 5 compares the number of “actual” 

sales to the number of sales and valua�ons, to see what 

propor�on of market ac�vity relates to the sale of a home rather 

than something like a mortgage re-valua�on. The “real” sales tend 

to represent just less than half the sample which includes 

valua�on data, so it’s clear that both data sets are helpful and 

understanding the difference is also very useful. 

Market ac�vity 
...number of “real” sales only 

Table 5:  Number of actual sales  

  Sep-13 Mar-14 Sep-14 Mar-15 Sep-15 Mar-16 Sep-16 Mar-17 Sep-17 

Cambridge 1,118  944  983  864  852  983  839  923  504  

East Cambridgeshire 727  742  834  702  714  831  692  715  424  

Fenland 803  840  942  785  907  1,164  1,039  966  651  

Hun�ngdonshire 1,480  1,734  1,885  1,543  1,695  1,859  1,686  1,605  915  

South Cambs 1,264  1,287  1,485  1,224  1,248  1,387  1,163  1,178  704  

Forest Heath 533  598  673  548  650  834  651  647  373  

St Edmundsbury 876  914  1,086  950  1,011  1,135  938  816  510  

Peterborough 1,295  1,468  1,602  1,429  1,696  2,072  1,717  1,693  985  

East of England 48,155  51,609  57,813  49,860  56,195  64,697  53,337  52,567  31,800  

England 379,614  408,927  450,052  393,368  455,954  526,471  438,662  440,537  266,840  

% of S+V 

47% 

47% 

50% 

46% 

42% 

47% 

44% 

47% 

46% 

47% 

Graph 8: Actual sales, England 

Graph 10: Actual sales, districts 

Graph 9: Actual sales, East of England 

Count of actual sales  

Source Timespan Last updated Data level Time interval 

HM Land Registry, England & Wales Oct 2008 to Sep 2017  Nov 2017 Country, Region, District Data points repeat semi-annually 

CAMBR IDGE  SUB-REG ION ’S  HOUS ING  MARKET  BULLET IN ,  I S SUE  35        Page 5 

When comparing actual sales 

on this page to sales & 

valua�ons on the previous 

page, that valua�on data 

includes re-mortgages and 

mortgage valua�ons for 

homes that never make it to 

sale, so it's not a true like-for-

like comparison. 

Page 5



 

What does this page show? 

This page shows the average prices reached for “real 

sales” only i.e. excluding valua�on data. The data 

comes from Land Registry. Prices are averaged over 

the previous six month period. Page 5 sets out the 

number of sales involved.   

• Graph 11 shows the trend in average price for 

each district (solid lines) the region (grey do0ed) 

and England (black do0ed) from March 2009 to 

September 2017.  

• Graph 12 looks at the number of real sales over 

�me,  comparing the curves provided in eight 

recent Bulle�ns to see whether �me passing and 

more data being added, has an effect aMer each 

quarter. 

• Table 6 shows average property price based on 

actual sales, between September 2013 and 

September 2017 and the change over the past 

12 months.     

Notes & observa�ons 

Graph 11 shows average sales prices increasing for 

all districts, but the increase varies a great deal. 

Table 6 provides the figures, with the increase 

varying from £4K (Peterborough) to more than £47K 

(Cambridge). 

Graph 12 shows the number of “actual” sales from 8 

recent bulle�ns. It appears to take about 6 months 

before the sales data is complete. The most recent 2 

quarters’ data (in each bulle�n) always look low. As 

�me passes, more sales data comes through, and 

the total count is not as low as originally suggested.   

Average price  
...using “real” sales only 

Table 6 Average price based on sales only (£) 

  Sep-13 Mar-14 Sep-14 Mar-15 Sep-15 Mar-16 Sep-16 Mar-17 Sep-17 

Cambridge 359,430 378,803 435,979 420,830 498,794 504,303 478,924 484,580 526,322 

East Cambridgeshire 227,412 221,072 245,807 244,770 265,550 278,010 287,950 299,413 305,158 

Fenland 145,179 149,722 158,775 157,458 167,834 170,148 182,997 189,835 189,626 

Hun�ngdonshire 210,833 214,609 226,395 234,349 242,795 248,901 264,433 269,434 274,679 

South Cambs 296,391 301,202 315,591 340,858 363,959 385,218 397,833 414,008 418,379 

Forest Heath 179,031 174,378 198,037 202,015 203,267 204,520 230,565 237,331 236,769 

St Edmundsbury 221,708 232,672 249,359 249,125 272,479 267,416 279,175 283,217 312,917 

Peterborough 161,401 164,632 169,812 171,635 174,371 175,612 187,989 190,982 192,015 

East of England 244,957 248,463 263,312 269,791 284,912 289,259 306,898 315,228 324,886 

England 251,574 251,189 265,896 263,248 276,277 279,677 283,195 288,835 293,091 

Change last 

12 mths 

+ 47,398 

+ 17,208 

+ 6,629 

+ 10,246 

+ 20,546 

+ 6,204 

+ 33,742 

+ 4,026 

+ 17,988 

+ 9,896 

Average price, sales only 

Source Time span Last updated Data level Time interval 

Hometrack Oct 2008 to Sep 2017  Nov 2017 Country, region, district Data points repeat semi-annually 

Graph 11: Ave price based on sales only 

Graph 12: Number of “real” sales over �me: trend in total from 8 recent bulle�ns 

Page 6       CAMBR IDGE  SUB-REG ION ’S  HOUS ING  MARKET  BULLET IN ,  I S SUE  35  

Page 6



 

 

What does this page 

show? 

This page sets out lower 

quar�le prices. The lower 

quar�le price reflects the 

cheapest 25% of the 

market. It is some�mes 

used as a guide to “entry 

level” prices. 

• Map 2 shows lower                                                 

quar�le prices for 

homes across our 

area at ward level.  

Lower quar�le prices are based on a combina�on of 

sales prices and valua�on data averaged over the past 

6 months.   

• Graph 13 shows lower quar�le prices for each district, 

the region & England from March 2009 to Sept 2017.      

• Table 7 shows lower quar�le prices between Sept 

2013 and Sept 2017 and compares change in lower 

quar�le price over the past 12 months.      

Notes & observa�ons 

Lower quar�le prices are rising everywhere compared to 

a year ago.   

Cambridge and South Cambs con�nue to see significantly 

higher lower quar�le prices than the other six districts 

covered, as shown by Graph 13. 

Table 7 shows lower quar�le prices ranging from £135K 

in Peterborough to £338K in Cambridge. Change over the 

past 12 months ranges from £4K (Peterborough) to 

£17.5K (St Edmundsbury). 

Lower quar�le price 
...using sales & valua�ons data 

Table 7: Lower quar�le price, based on sales and valua�ons (£)   

  Sep-13 Mar-14 Sep-14 Mar-15 Sep-15 Mar-16 Sep-16 Mar-17 

Cambridge 240,000 250,000 272,000 284,000 320,000 320,100 325,000 322,708 

East Cambridgeshire 155,000 155,000 169,950 175,000 186,000 194,000 210,000 215,000 

Fenland 112,500 116,000 120,000 119,995 125,000 125,000 133,000 135,000 

Hun�ngdonshire 146,000 152,000 159,000 162,450 170,000 173,500 185,489 190,000 

South Cambridgeshire 200,000 210,000 230,000 238,495 254,995 261,000 279,995 283,500 

Forest Heath 125,000 124,950 140,000 144,000 145,000 145,000 160,000 161,000 

St Edmundsbury 150,000 160,000 170,000 173,000 185,000 182,500 195,000 198,000 

Peterborough 110,500 116,000 120,000 121,000 125,000 125,000 131,000 130,000 

East of England 155,000 157,500 165,000 170,000 179,000 180,000 195,000 199,995 

England 136,000 138,950 144,995 145,000 150,000 147,500 153,000 150,000 

Sep-17 

338,000 

220,000 

140,000 

200,000 

295,000 

167,000 

212,500 

135,000 

210,000 

155,000 

Change last 

12 months 

+ 13,000 

+ 10,000 

+ 7,000 

+ 14,511 

+ 15,005 

+ 7,000 

+ 17,500 

+ 4,000 

+ 15,000 

+ 2,000 

Map 2: Lower quar�le price by ward 

Lower quar�le price, based on sales and valua�ons 

Source Timespan Last updated Data level Time interval 

Hometrack Oct 2008 to Sep 2017  Nov 2017 Country, region, district Data points repeat semi-annually 

CAMBR IDGE  SUB-REG ION ’S  HOUS ING  MARKET  BULLET IN ,  I S SUE  35        Page 7 

What is a lower quar�le? 

Let’s say 200 homes were sold in a 

month and we make a list of all 200 

homes, pu2ng them in order from 

cheapest to most expensive. The first 

50 homes (quarter) on the list are 

called the lower quar�le. The price of 

the 50th home on the list is the “lower 

quar�le” price. This is used to show 

that the cheapest quarter of homes 

sold for less than that price. 

Graph 13: Lower quar�le price 

Page 7



 

What does this page show? 

Price per metre square is a 

measure used in housing 

development calcula�ons. 

• Map 3 shows average price per 

square metre of all homes at 

ward level, based on sales and 

valua�on data. As there may 

not be a large number of 

transac�ons within these small 

areas, average prices achieved 

over the past 6 months are used to ensure the sample is big 

enough to be robust.  

• Graph 14 shows the change in the average across the 

districts (solid lines), the region (grey dashed line) and 

England (black dashed line) from March 2009 to Sept 2017.     

• Table 8 shows values from Sept 2013 to Sept 2017.    

Notes & observa�ons 

Map 3 emphasises the price “hotspot” around Cambridge to the 

south of the city and into South Cambridgeshire. The pale areas 

denote lower values to the north, especially in the north of 

Fenland and to the east of Peterborough. 

Graph 14 shows trends for all eight districts. Average price per 

square meter has been rising steadily in the long term, and all 

areas have seen an increase then steadying to September 2017.  

Table 8 shows the prices per sqm ranging from £1,773 (Fenland) 

to £4,887 (Cambridge).  

Although high, the Cambridge value is now £96 lower than it was 

in September 2016. All other districts have seen a rise over the 

past 12 months, though the size of the rise varies.  

Price per square metre 
...using sales & valua�ons data 

Graph 14: Average price per square metre 

Table 8: Average price per square metre (£)  

  Sep 2013 Mar 2014 Sep 2014 Mar 2015 Sep 2015 Mar 2016 Sep 2016 Mar 2017 Sep 2017 

Cambridge 3,703 3,866 4,116 4,203 4,414 4,820 4,983 4,863 4,887 

East Cambridgeshire 1,986 2,004 2,158 2,236 2,296 2,423 2,595 2,643 2,662 

Fenland 1,398 1,431 1,492 1,526 1,586 1,661 1,726 1,749 1,773 

Hun�ngdonshire 1,934 1,942 2,060 2,107 2,239 2,320 2,461 2,523 2,527 

South Cambridgeshire 2,528 2,564 2,760 2,866 2,983 3,194 3,314 3,401 3,384 

Forest Heath 1,800 1,724 1,899 1,964 2,019 2,092 2,214 2,256 2,295 

St Edmundsbury 2,047 2,103 2,270 2,339 2,372 2,489 2,612 2,614 2,657 

Peterborough 1,536 1,562 1,610 1,645 1,711 1,751 1,812 1,830 1,841 

East of England 2,341 2,392 2,535 2,622 2,755 2,897 3,038 3,098 3,143 

England 2,383 2,452 2,594 2,636 2,740 2,851 2,875 2,894 2,957 

Change last 

12 months 

- 96 

67 

47 

66 

70 

81 

45 

29 

105 

82 

Page 8       C A M B R I D G E  S U B - R E G I O N ’ S  HO U S I N G  M A R K E T  B U L L E T I N ,  I S S U E  3 5  

Map 3: Average price per square metre
 
by ward 

Average property price per square metre, based on sales & valua�ons data 

Source Timespan Last updated Data level Time interval 

Hometrack Oct 2008 to Sep 2017  Nov 2017 Country, region, district Data points repeat semi-annually 

Why price per square metre? 

Price per square metre is used 

to help compare prices “per 

unit of floor area”. It gives an 

idea of price regardless of the 

number of bedrooms in a 

home, so it can help compare 

sales values.   

Page 8



 

 

Table 9 Average �me taken to sell (weeks)  

  Aug 2016 Sep 2016 Oct 2016 Nov 2016 Dec 2016 Jan 2017 Feb 2017 Mar 2017 Apr 2017 May 2017 

Cambridge 5.0 6.8 6.6 8.0 7.1 7.9 8.8 10.2 10.4 10.4 

East Cambs 8.1 7.8 8.4 7.9 9.3 10.1 11.6 12.2 12.8 13.2 

Fenland 12.6 13.4 12.3 14.1 12.6 12.8 12.9 13.3 17.9 14.1 

Hun�ngdonshire 9.0 8.4 7.3 6.8 7.3 8.3 9.7 10.5 10.9 9.7 

South Cambs 7.9 9.3 10.4 9.8 9.3 10.2 11.5 11.9 11.9 10.5 

Forest Heath 5.2 6.6 7.9 8.2 8.1 9.2 8.3 10.1 7.8 6.6 

St Edmundsbury 5.9 6.9 8.5 8.8 9.2 9.4 10.3 10.3 11.3 10.5 

Peterborough 7.9 9.0 8.9 9.9 9.7 9.9 10.0 10.2 10.8 8.9 

East of England 7.8 8.2 8.5 8.5 8.9 9.6 11.0 11.7 12.3 11.3 

England 8.4 8.7 8.9 8.9 9.5 10.4 11.9 12.7 13.1 11.5 

Jun 2017 

8.6 

10.8 

11.9 

8.7 

10.3 

6.1 

11.1 

8.2 

10.2 

10.0 

Jul 2017 

4.2 

9.3 

9.3 

8.3 

9.3 

6.4 

8.1 

8.2 

9.4 

8.9 

Aug 2017 

5.8 

9.7 

15.4 

11.2 

12.6 

11.9 

9.2 

11.1 

12.3 

11.7 

Average �me to sell 
...using sales data 

What does this page show? 

This page sets out the average �me taken to sell a property, 

calculated using the �me when a property is first listed on the 

market via Zoopla to the date it was sold based on Land Registry 

data. This page only reports on completed sales reported by Land 

Registry. Homes which take a long �me to sell will be reported 

only once the sale completes.  

Because the data looks at the Land Registry for the comple�on 

date, the figures can jump around, with some large spikes when 

“slower” proper�es finally sell.  There can be a �me lag on data 

coming in from the Land Registry which we suspect is causing 

some of these spikes, not necessarily a general slow-down in the 

sales comple�ng.  

• Map 4 shows the average �me to sell in weeks at Aug 2017 

(the data is slightly slower to process than other pages in 

the Bulle�n, so please note it’s not September 2017 data). 

• Graph 15 shows the trend in �me taken to sell for each of 

our 8 districts, for the East of England and England (dashed 

lines) between September 2015 and August 2017.  

• Table 9 shows the average �me taken to sell each month 

from August 2016 to August 2017. 

Notes & observa�ons 

Graph 15 helps compare districts, the region and England 

trends, and although each line is pre0y erra�c there is a 

no�ceable drop in all areas in July, rising again to August  

2017.   

Table 9 shows the na�onal average in August was 11.7 weeks 

while the regional average was 12.3 weeks.  

Cambridge saw the quickest turnaround at 5.8 weeks in 

August 2017. Homes took longest to sell in Fenland (15.4 

weeks) followed by South Cambs (12.6 weeks).  

Map 4: Time taken to sell in weeks 

Graph 15: Time taken to sell (weeks) 

Average �me to sell, in weeks 

Source Timespan Last updated Data level Time interval 

Hometrack analysis of Zoopla data Sep 2015 to Aug 2017  Nov 2017  Country, region, district Data points repeat monthly 

CAMBR IDGE  SUB-REG ION ’S  HOUS ING  MARKET  BULLET IN ,  I S SUE  35        Page 9 

Page 9



 

Average sales price as a % of asking price  

Source Timespan Last updated Data level Time interval 

Hometrack analysis of Zoopla data Sep 2015 to Aug 2017  Nov 2017  Country, region, district Data points repeat monthly 

Table 10: Percentage of asking price achieved  at sale 

  Aug-16 Sep-16 Oct-16 Nov-16 Dec-16 Jan-17 Feb-17 Mar-17 Apr-17 May-17 Jun-17 Jul-17 Aug-17 

Cambridge 100.7% 100.3% 99.5% 99.5% 99.0% 99.5% 98.7% 98.7% 98.7% 99.1% 99.2% 99.9% 101.0% 

East Cambs 99.4% 99.8% 99.2% 98.6% 97.9% 97.6% 97.4% 97.6% 98.0% 98.0% 98.0% 98.0% 98.6% 

Fenland 97.2% 97.6% 97.6% 97.4% 96.9% 96.9% 96.8% 97.0% 97.3% 97.3% 97.7% 97.7% 97.8% 

Hun�ngdonshire 98.5% 98.2% 98.1% 98.0% 98.0% 98.0% 98.0% 97.8% 97.7% 97.8% 98.1% 98.1% 97.2% 

South Cambs 100.0% 99.6% 99.4% 98.8% 98.8% 98.5% 98.3% 98.4% 98.2% 98.2% 97.8% 98.0% 98.2% 

Forest Heath 99.3% 98.6% 98.9% 98.3% 98.7% 98.4% 98.6% 98.3% 98.3% 98.5% 98.6% 97.9% 96.7% 

St Edmundsbury 98.4% 98.4% 98.3% 98.1% 98.0% 97.7% 97.4% 97.5% 97.7% 98.1% 97.8% 98.7% 99.2% 

Peterborough 97.0% 97.0% 97.0% 97.0% 96.8% 96.9% 96.9% 96.9% 96.8% 97.0% 97.3% 97.4% 97.7% 

East of England 98.5% 98.2% 98.0% 97.8% 97.7% 97.5% 97.5% 97.4% 97.5% 97.6% 97.8% 97.7% 97.7% 

England 97.4% 97.2% 97.0% 96.8% 96.7% 96.6% 96.5% 96.5% 96.7% 96.9% 97.1% 97.2% 97.1% 

Price asked and achieved 
...using sales data 

What does this page show? 

The data shows the typical propor�on of the asking price that is 

achieved for all sales agreed over that specific month. It’s 

important to remember when comparing the asking price to the 

actual price achieved, that some differences may result from 

sellers reducing the asking price to encourage interest.  

Data is calculated using property lis�ngs on Zoopla taking the 

adver�sed asking price compared to the final sold price registered 

with Land Registry. The price achieved relies on Land Registry data 

coming through which can take some �me, so the most recent 6 

months of data is subject to change as data filters through.   

• Map 5 shows the percentage of asking price 

actually achieved when the sale completes. This 

gives a measure of the “heat” of the housing 

market. 

• Graph 16 shows the percentage achieved in each 

district, between November 2015 and August 

2017. It includes the trend for England and the 

East of England (black and grey dashed lines). 

• Table 10 shows the average percentage for each 

district, the region and England from August 2016 

to August 2017.    

Notes & observa�ons 

In August 2017 districts were achieving quite different 

%’s of asking price. The lowest percentage in our area 

was Forest Heath at 96.7% and the highest was 101% 

in Cambridge. 

The propor�on for the region was 97.7%. For England 

the propor�on was 97.1%, the same as in May 2017.  

Graph 16 highlights some big varia�ons over �me, 

each district showing a different trend, some rising 

and some falling to August 2017.   

Graph 16: % of asking price achieved at sale 

Page 10       CAMBR IDGE  SUB-REG ION ’S  HOUS ING  MARKET  BULLET IN ,  I S SUE  35  

Map 5: % of asking price achieved at sale 

Page 10



 

 

What does this page show? 

This page is based on Hometrack’s house price data (sales and 

valua�ons) and CACI data on household incomes. The ra�os show 

how many “�mes” income the local house prices represent. One 

common rule of thumb is that house prices of 3 to 3.5 �mes 

income are considered affordable.  

• On maps 13 and 14, the higher the ra�o the darker the 

shading, the less affordable housing is in that area. With the 

ward level maps, the two tables help us compare affordability 

ra�os over �me for each district and the region.  

• Values are calculated using the previous 12 months data, so for 

example in the tables, the June 2016 column relies on data 

gathered between July 2015 and June 2016.  

• Map 13 shows affordability using the ra�o of lower quar�le 

house prices to lower quar�le incomes; an indicator of the 

affordability of ‘entry-level’ prices in that ward.   

• Table 13 shows the lower quar�le house price to lower quar�le 

income ra�o changing between Sept 2015 and Sept 2017.  

• Map 14 shows affordability using the ra�o of median house 

prices to median income.     

• Table 14 shows the median house price to median income 

ra�o for our eight districts between Sept 2015 and Sept 2017.     

Notes & observa�ons 

Affordability improved a bit to June, mainly due to new income 

data being released recently. But there have been increases in the 

last 3 months—for more on this please see page 2. 

Both maps show that, in general, homes are less affordable in the 

south  of our area.  There is a wide varia�on across the eight 

districts but the stand-out ra�o is s�ll in Cambridge where the 

lower quar�le ra�o is now 15.6.  

Affordability ra�os 
...using sales & valua�ons data 

Table 13: Lower quar�le price to income ra�o (rounded)  

 S
e
p
t-1
5
 

D
e
c-1

5
 

M
a
r-1
6
 

Ju
n
-1
6
 

S
e
p
t-1
6
 

D
e
c-1

6
 

M
a
r-1
7
 

Ju
n
-1
7
 

S
e
p
t-1
7
 

Cambridge 17.9 18.7 18.8 19.3 19.3 19.3 16.4 15.5 15.6 

East Cambs 10.3 10.4 10.6 10.9 11.2 11.5 10.8 10.3 10.3 

Fenland 9.0 9.0 9.2 9.1 9.4 9.4 9.4 8.9 9.1 

HDC 8.9 8.9 9.1 9.3 9.4 9.6 9.5 8.8 9.0 

South Cambs 12.0 11.9 12.2 12.4 12.8 13.1 11.8 11.1 11.4 

Forest Heath 9.7 9.6 9.5 9.5 9.8 10.2 10.1 9.4 9.6 

St Ed’s 11.0 10.9 11.2 11.2 11.3 11.5 10.8 10.2 10.5 

Peterborough 8.8 8.8 8.8 8.8 8.9 9.2 9.0 8.4 8.4 

East of England 10.6 10.5 10.6 10.7 10.9 11.2 10.9 10.5 10.5 

Table 14: Median house price to income ra�o (rounded) 

 

S
e
p
t-1
5
 

D
e
c-1

5
 

M
a
r-1
6
 

Ju
n
-1
6
 

S
e
p
t-1
6
 

D
e
c-1

6
 

M
a
r-1
7
 

Ju
n
-1
7
 

S
e
p
t-1
7
 

Cambridge 11.9 12.8 12.8 13.2 13.2 13.2 11.6 11.3 11.6 

East Cambs 7.3 7.4 7.6 7.7 7.9 8.0 7.7 7.5 7.6 

Fenland 6.2 6.3 6.4 6.4 6.6 6.7 6.6 6.4 6.5 

HDC 6.4 6.4 6.5 6.5 6.6 6.8 6.8 6.5 6.6 

South Cambs 8.2 8.4 8.5 8.8 8.8 8.9 8.3 8.4 8.5 

Forest Heath 6.7 6.7 6.6 6.7 6.9 7.2 7.1 6.9 7.0 

St Ed’s 7.8 7.9 8.0 8.1 8.1 8.2 7.7 7.3 7.5 

Peterborough 6.0 6.1 6.1 6.1 6.1 6.3 6.4 6.1 6.0 

East of England 7.8 7.9 8.0 8.0 8.2 8.5 8.2 8.0 8.2 

Median and lower quar�le house price to income ra�o 

Source Timespan Last updated Data level Time interval 

Hometrack & CACI Oct 2016 to Sep 2017 November 2017 Region & district Data points repeat annually 

CAMBR IDGE  SUB-REG ION ’S  HOUS ING  MARKET  BULLET IN ,  I S SUE  35        Page 11 

Map 13: Lower quar�le price compared to 

lower quar�le income 

Map 14: Median price compared to median 

income 

Page 11



 

Private rents & local 

Map 7  

2 bed median 

rent    

Map 8  

3 bed median 

rent    

Map 6  

1 bed  

median rent  

Map 9: 

4 bed median 

rent    

PAGE  12  C SR  BULLET IN  I S SUE  35  

Table 11: Weekly median private rents & “main” LHA rate (last column, see page 13 for detail) 

  Sep -5 Dec 15 Mar 16 Jun 16 Sep 16 Dec 16 Mar 17 Jun-17 LHALHALHALHA    

Cambridge     Grey column = Cambridge LHA rate (rounded) 

1 bed 190 195 196 201 206 206 207 207 126126126126    

2 bed 265 265 265 265 265 268 265 268 145145145145    

3 bed 288 294 298 298 300 300 300 311 168168168168    

4 bed 392 392 392 392 403 403 398 403 225225225225    

East Cambridgeshire    Grey column = Cambridge LHA rate (rounded) 

1 bed 126 125 115 138 158 173 173 173 126126126126    

2 bed 155 160 166 168 173 173 173 173 145145145145    

3 bed 196 196 196 196 201 201 207 207 168168168168    

4 bed 265 276 265 276 282 299 303 317 225225225225    

Fenland     Grey column = Peterborough LHA rate (rounded) 

1 bed 101 103 103 109 121 121 131 131 92929292    

2 bed 126 132 132 137 137 137 137 138 115115115115    

3 bed 150 155 155 155 160 160 161 166 132132132132    

4 bed 207 207 206 206 207 207 207 207 168168168168    

Huntingdonshire    Grey column = Huntingdon LHA rate (rounded) 

1 bed 121 121 126 130 132 133 137 138 105105105105    

2 bed 150 150 155 160 161 167 167 167 126126126126    

3 bed 178 184 190 196 196 196 196 196 150150150150    

4 bed 259 253 253 253 252 253 253 253 198198198198    

South Cambridgeshire    Grey column = Cambridge LHA rate (rounded) 

1 bed 158 160 160 167 173 178 176 173 126126126126    

2 bed 197 200 201 201 206 206 207 206 145145145145    

3 bed 225 225 225 229 233 242 253 253 168168168168    

4 bed 326 311 311 323 311 323 321 340 225225225225    

Forest Heath    Grey column = Bury St Edmunds LHA rate (rounded) 

1 bed 115 115 124 132 158 155 150 153 102102102102    

2 bed 156 160 161 173 173 177 173 173 126126126126    

3 bed 207 213 213 219 219 219 218 218 150150150150    

4 bed 300 300 306 306 309 309 297 311 216216216216    

St Edmundsbury    Grey column = Bury St Edmunds LHA rate (rounded) 

1 bed 132 132 137 141 144 150 150 150 102102102102    

2 bed 155 160 163 167 167 167 167 173 126126126126    

3 bed 190 183 190 190 196 201 201 206 150150150150    

4 bed 306 306 300 300 276 276 276 276 216216216216    

Peterborough    Grey column = Peterborough LHA rate (rounded) 

1 bed 109 109 114 121 126 126 128 132 92929292    

2 bed 137 137 137 144 144 144 150 150 115115115115    

3 bed 155 160 160 160 167 167 173 173 132132132132    

4 bed 219 219 219 213 219 225 229 230 168168168168    

East of England 

1 bed 137 138 145 155 173 178 183 184 - 

2 bed 168 173 178 183 190 196 196 196 - 

3 bed 201 206 207 213 219 219 225 229 - 

4 bed 298 294 298 298 298 298 299 300 - 

England 

1 bed 155 155 167 178 206 207 210 213 - 

2 bed 156 160 161 167 173 173 176 178 - 

3 bed 183 183 190 196 196 204 206 206 - 

4 bed 311 311 311 311 311 314 320 323 - 

Sep 17 

207 

267 

311 

414 

175 

178 

207 

323 

132 

144 

167 

184 

138 

167 

196 

265 

173 

206 

196 

323 

155 

173 

253 

309 

150 

173 

206 

276 

132 

150 

173 

229 

183 

196 

230 

300 

207 

178 

207 

323 

Page 12



 

 

housing allowance 
Map 10:  % ren�ng from private landlord or leSng agency by 

ward, Census 2011 

CAMBR IDGE  SUB-REG ION ’S  HOUS ING  MARKET  BULLET IN ,  I S SUE  35         Page 13 

Table 12: Weekly Local Housing Allowance rates (see Map 13 for boundaries) 

 
Apr-14 to      

Mar-15 

Apr-15 to      

Mar-16 

Apr-16 to     

Mar-17 

Apr-17 to     

Mar-18 

Cambridge BRMA 

Room £79.72 £80.52 £80.52 £80.52 

1 bed  £124.80 £126.05 £126.05 £126.05 

2 bed  £139.35 £140.74 £140.74 £144.96£144.96£144.96£144.96    

3 bed  £166.78 £168.45 £168.45 £168.45 

4 bed  £216.00 £218.16 £218.16 £224.70£224.70£224.70£224.70    

Bury St Edmunds BRMA 

Room £63.50 £64.14 £64.14 £66.06£66.06£66.06£66.06    

1 bed  £101.24 £102.25 £102.25 £102.25 

2 bed  £125.06 £126.31 £126.31 £126.31 

3 bed  £148.87 £150.36 £150.36 £150.36 

4 bed  £207.69 £216.00 £216.00 £216.00 

Central Norfolk & Norwich BRMA 

Room £59.09 £61.45 £61.45 £63.29£63.29£63.29£63.29    

1 bed  £92.06 £92.98 £92.98 £92.98 

2 bed  £115.37 £116.52 £116.52 £116.52 

3 bed  £134.02 £135.36 £135.36 £135.36 

4 bed  £184.62 £184.11 £184.11 £184.11 

Peterborough BRMA 

Room £56.58 £57.15 £57.15 £57.15 

1 bed  £91.15 £92.05 £92.05 £92.05 

2 bed  £114.23 £115.07 £115.07 £115.07 

3 bed  £131.01 £132.32 £132.32 £132.32 

4 bed  £166.74 £168.41 £168.41 £168.41 

Kings Lynn BRMA  

Room £51.61 £53.67 £53.67 £55.28£55.28£55.28£55.28    

1 bed  £89.74 £90.64 £90.64 £90.64 

2 bed  £111.10 £112.21 £112.21 £112.21 

3 bed  £128.19 £129.47 £129.47 £129.47 

4 bed  £161.54 £163.16 £163.16 £163.16 

Hun�ngdon BRMA 

Room £64.14 £63.50 £63.50 £63.50 

1 bed  £103.85 £104.89 £104.89 £104.89 

2 bed  £121.15 £126.00 £126.00 £126.00 

3 bed  £144.62 £150.40 £150.40 £150.40 

4 bed  £196.15 £198.11 £198.11 £198.11 

Stevenage & North Herts  BRMA 

Room £69.27 £72.04 £72.04 £72.04 

1 bed  £121.15 £122.36 £122.36 £126.03£126.03£126.03£126.03    

2 bed  £153.83 £155.37 £155.37 £155.37 

3 bed  £184.61 £186.46 £186.46 £192.05£192.05£192.05£192.05    

4 bed  £229.62 £238.80 £238.80 £245.96£245.96£245.96£245.96    

Maps 6 to 9 on page 12 show median private rents for 1, 2, 3 and 4 beds 

highligh�ng hotspots in red, and “insufficient data” in grey.  

Table 11 sets out median rents alongside the “main” local housing allowance 

(LHA) rate for that area. It’s a rough comparison, as the areas covered by 

districts and by BRMAs are different (see Map 11) but hopefully it gives an idea 

of how local average rents and housing allowances compare. 

Map 10 shows the % of homes privately rented, according to the 2011 Census. 

Map 11 shows BRMA boundaries and label the “main” BRMAs covering the eight 

districts areas.    

Local Housing Allowance rates are set out in Table 12. These were set based on 

a 6-monthly survey undertaken by the Valua�on Office Agency and formulas 

based on lower quar�le private rents. From 2016/17 to 2020/21 local housing 

allowances were frozen to help reduce the na�onal welfare bill. However from 

April 2017 some new rates were announced in specific loca�ons. The changed 

rates are highlighted in boldboldboldbold in Table 12.    

Source Timespan Last 

updated 

Data level Time 

interval 

Median private rents by bed count 

Home-

track 

Oct 2016 

to Sep 

2017  

Nov 2017 *Country     

*Region       

*District 

*Ward 

Data points 

repeat 

annually 

Weekly local housing allowance rate (£) 

Valua�on 

Office 

Agency 

(VOA) 

April 2017 

to Mar 

2018 

Jan 2017 Broad 

rental 

market 

areas 

(BRMA) 

Annual 

For more detail on local housing allowances and 

broad rental market areas, please visit 

www.voa.gov.uk  

A table seSng out the LHAs across England can be 

found here h0ps://www.gov.uk/government/

publica�ons/local-housing-allowance-lha-rates-

applicable-from-april-2017-march-2018 

Map 11: Broad Rental Market Area (BRMA) boundaries 

Page 13



 

Page 14       CAMBR IDGE  SUB-REG ION ’S  HOUS ING  MARKET  BULLET IN ,  I S SUE  35  

Weekly cost 
...comparing size & tenure 

Table 15: Comparing weekly cost by district tenure and size (rounded) 

  

Lo
ca
l A
u
th
o
rity

 re
n
t  

H
o
u
sin
g
  A
sso

cia
�
o
n
 ‘lo

w
 

co
st’ re

n
t  

H
o
u
sin
g
  A
sso

cia
�
o
n
 

‘a
ff
o
rd
a
b
le
’ re

n
t 

In
te
rm
e
d
ia
te
 re
n
t               

M
e
d
ia
n
 p
riva

te
 re
n
t 

B
u
yin

g
 a
 lo
w
e
r                     

q
u
a
r�
le
 re
sa
le
 

B
u
yin

g
 a
n
 a
ve
ra
g
e
 re
sa
le
 

B
u
yin

g
 4
0
%
 sh
a
re
                 

th
ro
u
g
h
 H
o
m
e
B
u
y 

B
u
yin

g
 a
 lo
w
e
r                     

q
u
a
r�
le
 n
e
w
 b
u
ild
 

B
u
yin

g
 a
n
 a
ve
ra
g
e
                      

n
e
w
 b
u
ild
 

Cambridge  

1bed  85 96 125 166 207 233 287 208 334 354 

2bed 102 123 140 213 267 296 340 266 434 473 

3bed 116 127 162 249 311 426 499 343 573 624 

East Cambridgeshire 

1bed  - 89 98 140 175 120 152 104 NA NA 

2bed - 106 121 142 178 167 184 125 222 232 

3bed - 119 140 166 207 250 295 204 301 304 

Fenland  

1bed  - 79 86 106 132 70 84 57 NA NA 

2bed - 93 102 115 144 95 106 72 NA NA 

3bed - 106 120 134 167 169 199 135 189 211 

Hun�ngdonshire 

1bed  - 85 95 110 138 118 141 99 176 184 

2bed - 100 121 134 167 148 182 131 220 238 

3bed - 112 139 157 196 238 275 187 208 274 

South Cambridgeshire  

1bed  84 91 114 138 173 142 165 112 NA NA 

2bed 97 109 137 165 206 216 247 174 329 358 

3bed 107 127 160 202 253 330 375 262 392 417 

Forest Heath 

1bed  - 82 102 124 155 113 142 93 94 95 

2bed - 95 129 138 173 155 175 119 122 176 

3bed - 106 177 182 228 207 249 170 216 264 

St Edmundsbury 

1bed  - 81 95 120 150 125 153 104 168 169 

2bed - 95 119 138 173 179 207 140 NA NA 

3bed - 106 143 165 206 243 278 190 283 299 

Peterborough  

1bed  - 82 85 106 132 83 91 62 124 129 

2bed - 94 103 120 150 108 131 90 141 146 

3bed - 107 115 138 173 158 193 132 207 233 

East of England   

1bed  - 84 146 183 142 176 123 176 216 

2bed - 100 157 196 182 233 158 216 261 

3bed - 111 184 230 250 317 216 278 338 

England   

1bed  - 81 166 207 144 225 155 222 338 

2bed - 96 142 178 173 272 189 244 386 

3bed - 166 207 170 247 170 210 275 106 

Table 15 compares weekly 

housing cost by size for 

different tenures. Most data is 

gathered over a 12 month 

period. Values may not always 

be available, depending on the 

sample size. For each row the 

highest weekly cost is 

highlighted in green; the 

lowest in pink.  

Source Timespan Last updated 

Average rent (Local Authority) 

Local authority rent only available in Cambridge and South Cambs. May 

include sheltered so please compare to HA rents cau�ously, as HA rents 

exclude sheltered housing. Excludes ground rent and service charges. 

Cambridge City from 

‘Orchard’, excluding 

shared ownership rent 

Apr-15 to Mar-16 May  2016 (to be 

updated) 

SCDC bespoke report on 

all ‘let’ proper�es 

At Dec-15 Dec 2015 (to be 

updated) 

Average Housing Associa�on rent 

Average rent reported via Homes and Communi�es Agency’s sta�s�cal 

data return (SDR).  We have used local rent figures for ‘low cost rent’ and 

‘affordable rent’ based on the HCA return here h0ps://www.gov.uk/

government/sta�s�cs/sta�s�cal-data-return-2014-to-2015. General needs 

housing only, no service charges included. Region and England provided by 

Hometrack (in red). 

HCA SDR 2017 End of Mar 2017 30 Sept 2017 

Intermediate rent and median private rent 

The weekly cost of private ren�ng is the median rent for adver�sed 

proper�es in local area. The weekly cost of Intermediate Rent represents 

80% of the median rent for adver�sed private proper�es in the local area.  

Hometrack Oct 2016 to Sep 2017 November 2017 

Buying a lower quar�le new build / resale 

The cost of buying with a mortgage is based on the capital and interest cost 

of servicing a mortgage for 85% of the median value of a property in the 

area, based on a 25 year mortgage term and the average prevailing 

mortgage rate.  Values are based on Hometrack lower quar�le and median 

values.  

Hometrack Oct 2016 to Sep 2017 November 2017 

Median cost of buying a 40% new build HomeBuy 

The weekly cost is derived from Hometrack’s median house price data. The 

cost excludes ground rent and service charges. The rent element is 

assumed at 2.75% and mortgages payments derived from average building 

society rates. Loan-to-value is assumed at 85% i.e. the buyer makes a 15% 

deposit on the por�on of the property they are buying. 

Hometrack Oct 2016 to Sep 2017 November 2017 

Median cost of buying a new build / resale 

"New build" sales are counted when a property was sold in the same year it 

was built. Values are based on Hometrack data - only where the surveyor 

provides “year built” date to Land Registry. This may not always happen, 

and there are some�mes delays so new build values are reported late.  

Hometrack Oct 2016 to Sep 2017 November 2017 

The table reflects weekly cost 

of each size and tenure 

home, not the cost associated 

with raising a deposit, 

accessing a mortgage and 

excludes ground rent & 

service charges. 

Page 14



 

 

£620 � Ave new build               

Gap  £580 to £610               

£570 � LQ new build               

Gap  £500 to £560               

£490 � Ave resale               

£480                

£470 � Ave new build               

£460                

£450                

£440                

£430 � LQ new build               

£420 � LQ resale                

£410         � Ave new build       

£400                

£390         � LQ new build       

£380                

£370         � Ave resale       

£360                

£350 � Ave new build        � Ave new build       

£340 
� HomeBuy 
� Ave resale 

              

£330 � LQ new build         � LQ resale       

£320          � LQ new build       

£310 � Private rent               

£300   
� Ave new build 
� LQ new build             

£290 � LQ resale  � Ave resale          � Ave new build   

£280 � Ave resale            � LQ new build   

£270       
� Ave new build 
� Ave resale       � Ave resale   

£260 
� Private rent 
� HomeBuy 

        � HomeBuy   � Ave new build     

£250   � LQ resale       � Private rent       

£240 � Intermed rent        � Ave resale  � Ave resale  � LQ resale   

£230 � LQ resale  �Ave new build  
 

 
� LQ resale 
� Ave new build  

       � Ave new build 

£220   � LQ newbuild    � LQ new build    � Private rent     

£210 � Intermed rent    � Ave new build    � LQ resale  � LQ new build     

£200 
� Private rent 
� HomeBuy 

 
� Private rent 
� HomeBuy 

   � LQ new build  
� Intermed rent 
� Private rent 

 � LQ resale  
� Private rent 
� Ave resale 

 � LQ new build  

£190     � Ave resale  � Private rent      
� HomeBuy 
 

 � Ave resale 

£180   � Ave resale  � LQ new build  
� HomeBuy 
� Ave resale 
� Ave new build 

   � Intermed rent     

£170   
� Ave resale 
� Private rent 
� Private rent 

   � LQ new build  
� HomeBuy 
� Private rent 

 

� HomeBuy 
� HA ‘aff’ rent 
� Ave new build 
� Ave resale 
� Private rent 

 
� Private rent 
� LQ resale 

 � Private rent 

£160 
� HA ‘aff’ rent 
� Intermed rent 

 
� Intermed rent 
� LQ resale 

 
� Private rent 
� LQ resale 

 � Private rent  

� HA ‘aff’ rent 
� Intermed rent 
� Ave resale 
 

   
� Intermed rent 
� Ave new build 
� LQ new build 

  

£150   � Ave resale    � Intermed rent    
� LQ resale 
� Ave resale 
� Private rent 

 
� Ave resale 
� Private rent 

 
� LQ resale 
� Private rent 

£140 � HA ‘aff’ rent   
� HA ‘aff’ rent 
� Intermed rent 
� Intermed rent 

 � Private rent   
� LQ resale 
� Ave resale 

 � LQ resale    
� HA ‘aff’ rent 
� HomeBuy 

 
� Ave new build 
� LQ new build 

£130     
� HomeBuy 
� Intermed rent 
� Private rent 

 

� HA ‘aff’ rent 
� HomeBuy 
� Intermed rent 
� Private rent 

 
� HA ‘aff’ rent 
� Intermed rent 

 � Intermed rent  � Intermed rent  

� HomeBuy 
� Intermed rent 
� Ave resale 
� Private rent 

£120 
� HA rent 
� HA rent 
� HA ‘aff’ rent 

 
� HomeBuy 
� HA ‘aff’ rent 
� LQ resale 

 � HA ‘aff’ rent  � HA ‘aff’ rent  
� HA rent  
 

 
� LQ new build 
� HA ‘aff’ rent 
� Intermed rent 

 
� LQ resale 
� Intermed rent 

 
� Intermed rent 
� Ave new build 
� LQ new build 

£110 � LA rent  � HA rent  � Intermed rent   
� HA rent  
� LQ resale 
� Intermed rent 

 
� HomeBuy 
� HA ‘aff’ rent 

 � HomeBuy  � HA ‘aff’ rent  � HA ‘aff’ rent 

£100 � LA rent  
� HA rent 
� HomeBuy 

 

� HA rent  
� Ave resale 
� HA ‘aff’ rent 
� Intermed rent 

 � HA rent  
� LA rent  
� HA rent  

 
� HA rent 
� LQ resale 
� HA ‘aff’ rent 

 
� HA rent 
� HomeBuy 

 

� HA rent 
� LQ resale 
� HA ‘aff’ rent 
� Intermed rent  

£90 � HA rent  � HA ‘aff’ rent  
� LQ resale 
� HA rent  

 
� HomeBuy 
� HA ‘aff’ rent 

 
� LA rent  
� HA rent  

 

� HA rent 
� Ave new build 
� LQ new build 
� HomeBuy 

 
� HA rent 
� HA ’aff’ rent 

 
� HomeBuy 
� HA rent 
� Ave resale 

£80 � LA rent   � HA rent   
� Ave resale 
� HA ‘aff’ rent 

 � HA rent  � LA rent   � HA rent   � HA rent   
� LQ resale 
� HA ‘aff’ rent 
� HA rent 

£70     
� HomeBuy 
� LQ resale 
� HA rent 

             

£60     � LQ resale              � HomeBuy 

£50     � HomeBuy               

£/wk Cambridge  
East  
Cambs 

 Fenland  
Hun�ngdon- 

shire 
 

South  
Cambs 

 
Forest 
 Heath 

 
St    

Edmundsbury 
 Peterborough 

“Ladders” of weekly housing cost 

Key and notes: 

• Ave = average. 

• LQ = lower quar�le (proxy for ‘entry level’). 

• Private rent = Median private rent.  

• New build = weekly cost of newly built homes. 

• Resale = weekly cost of ‘second hand’ homes. 

• HA ‘aff’ rent = housing associa�on ‘affordable’ 

rents, set at up to 80% of private rents.  

• HA rent = low cost rent (that is, tradi�onal 

social rented). 

• LA rent = local authority rented (Cambridge and 

South Cambs only). 

• Intermed rent = Intermediate rent, 

represen�ng 80% of the median private rent 

adver�sed in the local area. 

• ���    indicate the number of bedrooms. 

• Full notes on data sources are on page 14.  

Weekly housing cost from page 14 are presented here as “ladders”. The ladders aim to help compare new build and resale 

costs with number of bedrooms, between districts. The scale (up the leM) represents £10 chunks of weekly housing cost, so 

£440 represents a weekly cost of between £440 and £449.  

CAMBR IDGE  SUB-REG ION ’S  HOUS ING  MARKET  BULLET IN ,  I S SUE  35         Page 15 

Page 15



 

Page 16     HMB  I S SUE  35   

Feedback? Suggestions?  

 
Please contact  

Sue Beecroft, housing co-ordinator  

Tel: 07715 200 730 

E-mail: sue.beecroft@cambridge.gov.uk 

Tweet: @CambsHsgSubReg 

For housing board see: 

www.cambridgeshireinsight.org.uk/

housing  

And for housing and other open data see: 

http://

opendata.cambridgeshireinsight.org.uk/    

We welcome your ideas and input, so we can 

make this bulle�n really useful  

Thank you!Thank you!Thank you!Thank you!    

About Hometrack 

This bulle�n acts as a supplement to the 

Cambridge sub-region’s Strategic Housing 

Market Assessment at: 

www.cambridgeshireinsight.org.uk/

housing/current-version  

Older bulle�ns can be found at 

www.cambridgeshireinsight.org.uk/

Housingmarketbulle�n  

The Cambridgeshire Insight web pages 

will be having a makeover in the new 

year, so please do keep visi�ng to have a 

look.  

 

About Edi�on 35 

Maps 

Map 17: Geography of the area 

Map 15: The East of England region 

1 Cambridge  6 Forest Heath  

2 East Cambs  7 St Edmundsbury 

3 Fenland  8 Peterborough 

4 Hun�ngdonshire East of England 

5 South Cambs  England 

 

• Housing Market Bulle�n edi�on 36 

• Due March 2018 

• Based on December  2017 data 

Next edi�on 

Map 16: Districts covered in this bulle�n (in green) 

* 
* 

* 

* 

* * 

* 

Key to colours throughout bulle�n 

8 
3 

4 
2 

5 
1 

6 

7 

Hometrack is the residen�al property 

market specialist. We provide objec�ve, 

board-ready evidence and insight to help 

our customers make informed business 

and strategy decisions about the residen�al 

property market. 

Founded in the UK in 1999, we expanded 

to Australia in 2007 and are trusted by 

major mortgage lenders, housing 

authori�es and property developers in 

both countries. Our market-leading 

automated valua�on model was launched 

in 2002, and our innova�ons con�nue to 

lead the market. 

We’re trusted and consulted by major 

regulatory bodies in the UK. Hometrack is 

the partner of choice for par�cipants in 

capital markets, developers, public sector 

organisa�ons and investors.  

Data within this bulle�n is from 

Hometrack’s Housing Intelligence System 

(HIS) which is an online market intelligence 

system designed to inform decision making 

and strategy. It gives instant access to a 

wide range of data and analysis at both a 

regional and local area level. To read the 

latest commentary and analysis visit 

h0ps://www.hometrack.com/uk/insight/uk

-ci�es-house-price-index/ 

For more informa�on please contact Ross 

Allan, Business Development Manager.  

Tel/Fax: 020 3744 0199                        

Mobile 07957 427772                                     

E-mail: rallan@hometrack.com 

Map 15 shows the East of England in 

orange and the districts covered in this 

bulle�n in green, which are: 

• Cambridge* 

• East Cambridgeshire* 

• Fenland* 

• Hun�ngdonshire* 

• South Cambridgeshire* 

• Forest Heath* 

• St Edmundsbury* 

• Peterborough. 

Map 16 highlights the 7 districts in the 

Cambridge housing sub-region with stars. 

Page 16


	Agenda
	2 Housing Market Bulletin

